City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502

www.cityofflint.com

Meeting Agenda - Final

Monday, June 7, 2021
6:30 PM

ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL

Kate Fields, President, Ward 4
Maurice D. Davis, Vice President, Ward 2

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Santino J. Guetra, Ward 3
Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5 Herbert J. Winfrey, Ward 6
Monica Galloway, Ward 7 Allan Griggs, Ward 8

Eva L. Worthing, Ward 9

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk Davina Donahue, Deputy Clerk




SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final June 7, 2021

SPECIAL PUBLIC NOTICE - ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

PUBLIC NOTICE - FLINT CITY COUNCIL ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING
On Friday, October 5, 2020, the Michigan Supreme Court (MSC) issued an order declaring
that the Emergency Powers of Governor (EPG) Act as an unconstitutional delegation of
legisiative authority, which was the primary authority relied on by Governor Whitmer for her
COVID-19 related executive orders. Subsequently, Governor Whitmer requested that the
MSC clarify that their order does not go into effect until October 30, 2020. On Monday
October 12, 2020, the Michigan Supreme Court rejected Governor Whitmer's request to
delay the effect of its decision to strike down the EPG. On, Tuesday, October 13, 2020,
Senate Bill 1108 passed, amending the Open Meetings Act to allow municipaiities to hold
electronic meetings. On Friday, October 16, 2020, Governor Whitmer signed into law
Senate Bill 1108 amending the Open Meetings Act. Subsequently, on December 22, 2020
Public Act 267 of 1976 was amended through Senate Bill 1246 extending the electronic
meetings with no reason through March 31, 2021, The act also allows that after March 31,
2021 electronic meetings may be held if a local state of emergency was declared. On March
23, 2020, the Flint City Council extended Mayor Neeley's declaration of emergency
indefinitely due to the COVID-19 pandemic. Therefore, this meeting will be held
electronically. Pursuant to Act 267 of the Public Acts of 1976 Open Meetings Act as
amended and Flint City Charter Section 3-202, notice is hereby given that the Flint City
Council hereby calfls for a Special Mesting of the Flint City Council scheduled to be held as
follows: Special Flint City Council Meeting, Monday, June 7, 2021, at 6:30 p.m.
1. Pursuant to Fiint City Charter Section 7-101A(6), this Special City Council meeting is
called for the purpose of adopting a FY2022 and FY2023 Operaling Biennial Budget, and
Other General City Business.
2. The public and media may listen to the meeting online by live stream at
https.//www.youtube.com/channel/UCp2cWTuocUM3awlU4xXWzwaw or through Start
Meeting Solution by dialing (617) 944-8177. {If unable to call in, please dial (206)
451-6011).
3. In order to speak during the PUBLIC SPEAKING PERIOD of the meeting by tefephone,
participants will also call (617) 944-8177. If unable to call in, please dial (206) 451-6011:
a. All callers will be queued and muted until the Public Speaking portion of the agenda;
b. Public speakers will be unmuted in order and asked if they wish fo address
the City Council ON ANY SUBJECT;
¢. Public speakers should state and spell their name for the record and will be
allowed three (3) minutes for public speaking;

d. The speaker will be returned to mute after the 3 minutes have expired:
e. After the telephonic public speakers are completed, emailed public

comments will be read by the City Clerk. All emailed public comments will

be timed for 3 minutes;
Per Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (Rule 7.1 VII), there will only

be one speaking opportunity per speaker. Consequently, public participants

who call in and speak during the public speaking period of the meeting

WILL NOT have written comments as submitted read by the City Clerk.
4. The public may send public comments by emaii to
CouncilPublicComment@cityofflint.com no later than 10 minutes prior fo the

meeting start time of 6:30 p.m.
5. Persons with disabilities may participate in the meeting by the above-mentioned means
or by emailing a request for an accommodation to
CouncilPublicComment@cityoffiint.com , with the subject line Request for
Accommodation, or by contacting the City Clerk at (810) 766-7418 to request
accommodation - inciuding but not limited to interpreters. If there are any questions
concerning this notice, please direct them to City Council office at (810) 766-7418.

o

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 2 Printed on 6/7/2021



SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final June 7, 2021

This Special City Council Meeting was called for the purpose of adopting a FY2022 and
FY2023 Operating Biennial City of Flint Budget, and other General City Business.

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

MEMBER REMOTE ANNOUNCEMENT

Pursuant to the newly revised Open Meetings Act, each Council member shall state that
they are attending the meeting remotely and shall state where he or she is physically
focated {(county or city and state).

MEMBER CONTACT INFORMATION

Eric Mays - (810} 922-4860; Maurice Davis - mdavis@ecityofflint.com; Santino Guerra -
sguerra@cityofflint.com, Kate Fields - kfields@cityofflint.com; Jerri Winfrey-Carter -
jwinfrey-carter@cityofflint.com; Herbert Winfrey - (810) 691-7463; Monica Galloway -
mgalloway@cityoffiint.com; Alian Griggs - agriggs@cityoffiint.com,; Eva Worthing -
eworthing@cityofflint.com

PROCEDURES ON CONDUCTING ELECTRONIC MEETINGS

All boards and commissions must adhere to aff laws established under the Michigan
Compiled Laws and in accordance with the revisions to the Open Meetings Act adopted in
Senate Bill 1246, as passed on December 17, 2020, and signed into law on December 22,
2020, and subsequent amendments that may be adopted.

READING OF DISORDERLY PERSONS CITY CODE SUBSECTION

Any person that persists in disrupting this meeting will be in violation of Flint City Code
Section 31-10, Disorderly Conduct, Assault and Battery, and Disorderly Persons, and wilf be
subject to arrest for a misdemeanor. Any person who prevents the peaceful and orderly
conduct of any meeting will be given one warning. If they persist in disrupting the meeting,
that individual will be subject fo arrest. Violators shall be removed from meetings.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PRAYER OR BLESSING

REQUEST FOR CHANGES AND/OR ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

Council shall vote fo adopt any amended agenda.

PUBLIC SPEAKING

Per the amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (as adopted by the City Council
on Monday, June 12, 2017), three (3) minutes per speaker. Only one speaking opportunity
per speaker,

COUNCIL RESPONSE

City of Flint, Michigan Page 3 Printed on 6/7/2021



SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final June 7, 2021

RESOLUTIONS

210240

210241

210242

210243

Adoption/2021 Operating Millage Rate of Nineteen and Ten Hundredths (19.10)
Mills/City of Flint Real and Personal Property

Resolution resolving that there be levied against every dollar of all taxable property
appearing on the 2021 Assessment Rolis of the City of Flint, through the
constitutional and statutory processes of County and State Equalization, a total of
Nineteen and Ten Hundredths (19.10) mills, of which Seven and Fifty Hundredths
(7.50) mills shall be for General City Operating Purposes; Two and Fifty
Hundredths (2.50) mills shall be for retirement of debt, improvements and other
purposes as provided in Section 7-201 of the Flint City Charter, as amended; Two
and Zero Hundredths (2.00) mills shall be for Police Services; Fifty Hundredths
{0.50) mills shall be for the purpose of improvements and maintenance of City
parks, forestry and recreation services; Sixty Hundredths (0.60) mills shall be for
the purpose of funding public transportation services in the city by the Mass
Transportation Authority; and Six and Zero Hundredths (6.0) mills shall be for
Police and Fire Services, AND, resolving that the City Assessor is authorized to
prepare the City of Flint 2021 Tax Roll by spreading said taxes authorized and
levied for City of Flint purposes, School purposes, and Special Authority purposes
in one column of said tax roll, and the provisional parts of said rate - namely,
General Operating purposes, Debt Services and Capital Improvement Programs,
School purposes and Special Authority purposes - be shown on the Tax Statement.

Adoption/2021 Operating Millage Rate of 1.8806 Mills/City of Flint Downtown
Development Authority

Resolution authorizing that the City Council of the City of Flint adopts the levy of
1.8806 mills for the ensuing Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Downtown Development
Authority operating budget.

Assessment/Street Lighting Costs for Fiscal Year 2022

Resolution resolving that, effective July 1, 2021, the cost of operating, maintaining
and improving street lighting, as contemplated under MCL 117 .4d, shall be
assessed against the special lighting district to provide for the operational costs of
the current system, and to enable upgrades and improvements to street lighting
throughout the city. The assessment will be collected through the property tax bill
for all property owners. The amount to be assessed will be adjusted annually to
reflect the projected cost for the operational, maintenance and improvement costs,
and the number of property owners, AND, resolving that the cost per parcel for the
July 2021 tax bill will be set at $101.00 per parcel, AND, resolving that all funds
shall be used exclusively for the purpose intended - for the payment of costs
permitted under MCL 117 .4d(2)(b), including engineering, financial, legal, and
administrative services, and the operation and maintenance of the City street
lighting system.

User Fee/Municipal Solid Waste Costs for Fiscal Year 2022

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 4 Printed on 6/7/2021



SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final June 7, 2021

Resolution resolving that, effective July 1, 2021, the cost of collecting and
disposing [of solid waste] and City-related operating, maintenance and collection
activities as contemplated under MCL 117.1 et seq. and MCL. 141.101 et seq., shall
be charged to each residential and multi-family dwelling up to four units, AND,
resolving that, effective July 1, 2021, the user fee shall be $250.84, to be charged
to residential and multi-family dwellings up to four units, and the charge shall be
calculated on the number of units and the charge shall be placed on the July 2021
tax bill, AND, resolving that commercial and industrial properties will not be
charged as they do not receive waste collection services from the City, AND,
resolving that all funds shall be used exclusively for the purpose intended - for the
payment of costs permitted under MCL 117.1 et seq., and the Revenue Bond Act
of 1933, Act 94 as amended, MCL 141.101 et seq., including collection and
disposal, and legal and administrative services associated and appropriated for in
the City's Garbage Collection Special Revenue Fund.

210244 Adoption and implementation/2021-2022 and 2022-2023 Master Fee Schedule

Resolution resolving that the Biennial Master Fee Schedule (Fiscal Years
2021-2022 and 2022-2023), which includes Water and Wastewater Volumetric
Rates and Service Charges, be approved and implemented as outlined, and kept
on file with the City Clerk, AND, resolving that the Biennial Master Fee Schedule
can and will be modified, should the need arise, at any time during the biennial
timeframe for Fiscal Years 2022 and 2023, AND, resolving that the appropriate City
Officials are authorized to do all things necessary to implement and collect the user
fees, effective July 1, 2021.

210245 Amendment to the Proposed Budget/City Cierk's Office

Resolution resolving that the FY2022 and FY2023 Proposed Budget be amended
to move funds, in the amount of $60,000.00, from General Fund Balance Acct. No.
101.000-000.380-000 to Acct. No.

, for the purpose of
providing additional funding to the City Clerk's Ofcice for elections ($30,000.00)
and printing/publishing/cedification ($30,000.00).

210246 Amendment to the Proposed Budget/Ethics and Accountability Board

Resolution resoiving that the FY2022 and FY2023 Proposed Budget be amended
to move funds, in the amount of $50,000.00, from General Fund Balance Acct. No.
101.000-000.390-000 to Acct. No.

, for the purpose of
providing additional funding to the Ethics and Accountability Board (EAB).

210247 Amendment to the Proposed Budget/Office of the Ombudsperson

Resolution resolving that the FY2022 and FY2023 Proposed Budget be amended
to move funds, in the amount of $200,000.00, from General Fund Balance Acct.
No. 101.000-000.390-000 to Acct. No.

, for the purpose of
providing additional funding to the Office of the Ombudsperson.

City of Flint, Michigan Page 5§ Printed on 6/7/2021



SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final June 7, 2021

210248

210249

21025¢

210254

Amendment to the Proposed Budget/City Council Ward Accounts

Resolution resolving that the FY2022 and FY2023 Proposed Budget be amended
to move funds, in the amount of $90,000.00, from General Fund Balance Acct. No.
101.06G0-000.390-000 to Acct. No.

, for the purpose of
funding City Council Ward Accounts for each of the City's nine (9) wards, in the
amount of $10,000.00 per ward.

Amendment to the Proposed Budget/Hasselbring and Brennan Centers

Resolution resolving that the FY2022 and FY2023 Proposed Budget be amended
to move funds, in the amount of $40,000.00, from General Fund Balance Acct. No.
101.000-000.390-000 to Acct. No.

, for the purpose of
providing additional funding to the Hasseibring Senior Center and Brennal
Community Senior Center, in the amount of $20,000.00 for each center.

Amendment to the Proposed Budget/MERS Legacy Costs

Resolution resolving that the FY2022 and FY2023 Proposed Budget be amended
to move legacy cost funds, in the amount of $12,000,000.00, from MERS Fund
Acct. No. back to General Fund
Balance Acct. No. 101.000-000.390-000 to Acct. No.

Adoption/FY2022 and FY2023 Biennial Budget (As Amended)

Resolution resolving that the FY2022 and FY2023 City of Flint Biennial Budget, as
set forth in the Mayor's Proposed Budget as presented to City Council on March 1,
2021, incorporated by reference herein, is adopted consistent with the Uniform
Budgeting and Accounting Act (PA621), AND, further resolving that the FY2022
and FY2023 City of Fiint Biennial Budget (AS AMENDED) is premised on the
establishment of water and sewer rates by the Chief Financial Officer sufficient to
generate the estimated revenue stated herein, and the adoption of the following tax
levies, pursuant to State statute, for a total of 19.10 mills: General Operating @
7.50 mills, Public Improvement @ 2.50 mills, Police @ 2.00 mills, Public
Transportation @ 0.60 mills, Parks and Recreation @ 0.50 mills, and Police and
Fire @ 6.00 mills; AND, further resolving that the City Council adopts the FY2022
and FY2023 City of Flint Biennial Budget (AS AMENDED) as foilows; General
Fund (101), Major Street Fund (202), Local Street Fund (203), Public Safety (205),
Police Fund (207), Parks and Recreation Fund (208), Street Lighting (219),
Garbage and Rubbish Fund (226), Revolving Loan Fund (246), Drug Law
Enforcement Fund (265), Debt Service (301), Public Improvement Fund (402),
Building Inspection Fund (542), Oak Business Center (583), Sewer Fund (590),
and Water Fund (591); SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT A, AND, further resolving that
the City Council establishes the estimated revenue budgets for the funds listed in
Exhibit A for the various City departments, divisions, boards, commissions, and
other activities as the FY2022 and FY2023 City of Flint Biennial Budget (AS

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 6 Printed on 6/7/2021



SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final June 7, 2021

AMENDED), AND, further resolving that those departments shali not incur any
expenses in excess of the adopted mandatory accounts and the fund and
departmental level without amending the Budget, pursuant to Flint City Charter
Section 7-104 and Ordinance No. 3855, AND, further resolving that the Department
of Finance shall provide monthly financial reports to the City Council by the 20th
day of each month for the immediately preceding month for discussion at each
Finance Committee meeting. The reports will detail year-to-date revenues and
expenditures compared to the budgeted amounts in the various line items funds of
the City of Flint, and an accounting of pooled cash.

ADDITIONAL COUNCIL DISCUSSION
FINAL COUNCIL COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

City of Flint, Michigan Page 7 Printed on 6/7/2021



RESOLUTION NO.:
PRESENTED:  June. ’7’. G0 |
ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE 2021 OPERATING MILLAGE RATE OF 19.1 MILLS TO BE
LEVIED ON THE TAXABLE VALUATION OF ALL REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY
LOCATED IN THE CITY OF FLINT

BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL:

The Flint City Council has determined, in accordance with the provisions of Section 7-201 of the Flint
City Charter and Section 117.3(g) of the Home Rule City Act (MCL 117, Home Rule Cities), to levy Nineteen
and Ten Hundredths (19.10) mills against the Taxable Valuation on all real and personal property appearing
on the 2021 Assessment Roll of the City of Flint for the year 2021 as approved by the Board of Review and
equalized through the constitutional and statutory processes of County and State Equalization; and

Section 7-201(A) of the Flint City Charter authorizes the levy of Ten and Zero Hundredths (10.00)
mills on each dollar of Taxable Valuation of all real and personal property in the City, and farther provides
that Seven and Fifty Hundredths (7.50) mills of the 10.00 mills levied shall be for municipal purposes; and

Section 7-201(B) of the Flint City Charter provides that the remaining Two and Fifty Hundredths (2.50)
mills of the 10.00 mills shall be utilized for the payment of bond obligations and/or public capital
improvements; and

Section 7-201(A)(2) authorizes a levy of Fifty Hundredths (0.50) mill on the Taxable Valuation of all
real and personal property in the City, with all revenues received being dedicatcd solely for the purpose of
improvements and maintenance of City parks, forestry and recreation services; and

Section 7-201(A)(3) authorizes a levy of Sixty Hundredths mill (0.60) on the Taxable valuation of all
real and personal property in the City, with all revenues received being dedicated to fund public transportation
services in the City of Flint through the Mass Transportation Authority; and

Section 7-201(A)(4) authorizes a levy of Two and Zero Hundredths (2.00) mills on the Taxable
Valuation of all real and personal property in the City, with all revenues received being dedicated for the sole
purpose of providing police services; and

Section 7-201(A)(S) authorizes a levy of Six and Zero Hundredths (6.00) mills on the Taxable
Valuation of all real and personal property in the City, with all revenues received being used solely for the
purpose of providing police and fire protection.

IT IS RESOLVED that there shall be levied against every dollar of all taxable property appearing on
the 2021 Assessment Rolls of the City of Flint, through the constitutional and statutory processes of County
and State Equalization, a total of Nineteen and Ten Hundredths (19.10) mills of which Seven and Fifty
Hundredths (7.50) mills shall be for General City Operating Purposes; Two and Fifty Hundredths (2.50) mills
shall be for retirement of debt, improvements and other purposes as provided in Section 7-201 of the Flint City
Charter, as amended; Two and Zero Hundredths (2.00) mills shall be for Police Services; Fifty Hundredths




(0.50) mill shall be for the purpose of improvements and maintenance of City parks, forestry and recreation
services; Sixty Hundredths (0.60) mill shall be for the purpose of funding public transportation services in the
City by the Mass Transportation Authority; and, Six and Zero Hundredths (6.0) mills shall be for Police and
Fire Services.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Assessor be and is hereby authorized to prepare the
City of Flint 2021 Tax Roll by spreading said taxes authorized and levied for City of Flint purposes, School
purposes, and Special Authority purposes in one column of said tax roll, and the provisional parts of said rate;
namely, General City Operating purposes, Debt Services and Capital Improvement Programs, School purposes
and Special Authority purposes, be shown on the Tax Statement.

Operating Millage Name Millage Rate
General Operating 7.50 mills
Public Improvement 2.50 mills
Police Services 2.00 milis
Public Transportation 0.60 mills
Parks & Recreation 0.50 mills
Police & Fire Protection 6.00 mills

Total 19.10 milis

APPRO APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

el Frauuns—

Angéml Wheefty, Chief Legal Officer Shelbi Frayer, Chief Financial Officer

bt f )

Sheldon A. Nebley, Mayor

CITY COUNCIL:

Kate Fields, Council President




200219

PRESENTED: & -0]-20R0
ADOPTED: b-01- 2030

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE 2020 OPERATING MILLAGE RATE OF 19.1 MILLS TO BE
LEVIED ON THE TAXABLE VALUATION OF ALL REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY
LOCATED IN THE CITY OF FLINT

BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL:

The Flint City Council has determined, in accordance with the provisions of Section 7-201 of the Flint
City Charter and Section | 17.3(g) of the Home Rule City Act (MCL 117, Home Rule Cities), to levy Nineteen
and Ten Hundredths (19.10) mills against the Taxable Valuation on all real and personal property appearing
on the 2020 Assessment Roll of the City of Flint for the year 2020 as approved by the Board of Review and
equalized through the constitutional and statutory processes of County and State Equalization; and

Section 7-201(A) of the Flint City Charter authorizes the levy of Ten and Zero Hundredths {10.00)
mills on each dollar of Taxable Valuation of all real and personal property in the City, and further provides
that Seven and Fifty Hundredths (7.50) mills of the 10.00 mills levied shall be for municipal purposes; and

Section 7-201(B) of the Flint City Charter provides that the remaining Two and Fifty Hundredths (2.50)

- mills of the 10.00 mills shall be utilized for the payment of bond obligations and/or public capital
improvements; and

Section 7-201(A)}2) authorizes a levy of Fifty Hundredths {0.50) mill on the Taxable Valuation of all
real and personal property in the City, with all revenues received being dedicated solely for the purpose of
improvements and maintenance of City parks, forestry and recreation services; and

Section 7-201{A){3)} authorizes a tevy of Sixty Hundredths mil] (0.60) on the Taxable valuation of al|
real and personal property in the City, with all revenues received being dedicated to fund public transportation
services in the City of Flint through the Mass Transportation Authority; and

Section 7-201(A)(4) authorizes a levy of Two and Zero Hundredths (2.00) mills on the Taxable
Valuation of all real and personal property in the City, with all revenues received being dedicated for the sole
purpose of providing police services: and

Section 7-201(A)(5) authorizes a levy of Six and Zero Hundredths (6.00) mills on the Taxable
Valuation of all real and personal property in the City, with all revenues received being used solely for the
purpose of providing police and fire protection.

IT 1S RESOLVED that there shall be fevied against every dollar of all taxable property appearing on
the 2020 Assessment Rolls of the City of Flint, through the constitutional and statutory processes of County
and State Equalization, a total of Nineteen and Ten Hundredths (19.10) mills of which Seven and Fifty
Hundredths {7.50) mills shall be for General City Operating Purposes; Two and Fifty Hundredths (2.50) mills
shall be for retirement of debt, improvements and other purposes as provided in Section 7-201 of the Flint City
Charter, as amended; Two and Zero Hundredths (2.00) milis shall be for Police Services; Fifty Hundredths




(0.50) mill shall be for the purpose of improvements and maintenance of City parks, forestry and recreation
services; Sixty Hundredths (0.60) mill shall be for the purpose of funding public transportation services in the
City by the Mass Transportation Authority; and, Six and Zero Hundredths (6.0) mills shali be for Police and
Fire Services.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Assessor be and is hereby authorized to prepare the
City of Flint 2020 Tax Roll by spreading said taxes authorized and levied for City of Flnt purposes, School
purpaoses, and Special Authority purposes in one column of said tax roll, and the provisional parts of said rate;
namely, General City Operating purposes, Debt Services and Capiral Improvement Programs, School purposes
and Special Authority purposes, be shown on the Tax Statement.

Operating Millage Name Millage Rate
General Operating 7.50 mills
Public Improvement 2.50 mills
Police 2.00 mills
Public Transportation 0.60 mills
Parks & Recreation 0.50 mills
Police & Fire 6.00 mills

Total 19.10 mills

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

Tbhndlan, Amaniin Trvyiile

Arge'a Viltbater May7 3o:o: AMaada Froji.o bayF 230y

i
Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Offichr Amanda Trujillo, Acting Chief Financial Officer

Shefdon A. Neeley, Mayor

CITY COUNCI } ' /
WS‘L’Z’]/:’?_}” Pl 19 :
Monica Galloway, Council President :




AlOAY |

PRESENTED: __June 7 702

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE 2021 OPERATING MILLAGE RATE OF 1.8806 MILLS FOR
THE CITY OF FLINT’S DOWNTOWN DEVELOMENT AUTHORITY DISTRICT TO BE
LEVIED ON THE TAXABLE VALUATION FOR ALL REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY
LOCATED IN THE CITY OF FLINT’S
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY DISTRICT

BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL:

The City of Flint under P.A. 206 of 1893, as amended (MCL 211.24e) provides that a public hearing be
held by a local taxing unit, which proposes to increase operating revenues over the maximum amount
allowed to be levied without a hearing; and

The proposed millage ratc must be established by a resolution adopted by the governing body of the taxing
umit before it conducts the hearing; and

Based upon the decrease in the Taxable Valuation of all taxable real and personal property located in the
Downtown Development Authority in the City of Flint, the levy of ad valorem taxes will not generate any
increase in revenues which would exceed the maximum level allowed by MCL 211.24¢(2), as amended.
BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Flint adopts the levy of 1.8806 miils for the
ensuing (FY2021-2022) Downtown Development Authority operating budget.

APPROVIED AS TOFORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

VAN V/L/ - /7;]/\ U Tyatzge
Aagfla:‘%er, Chief Legal Officer Shelbi Frayer, Chief Figancial Officer
/ _ /-/q

Sheldon A. N’eelef, Mayor

CITY COUNCIL:

Kate Fields, Council President




A002/9

RESOLUTION NO.:
PRESENTED: __ ( -0 / - 2020
ADOPTED: G-0l-2050

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE 2020 OPERATING MILLAGE RATE OF 1.8806 MILLS FOR
THE CITY OF FLINT’S DOWNTOWN DEVELOMENT AUTHORITY DISTRICT TO BE
LEVIED ON THE TAXABLE VALUATION FOR ALL REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY
LOCATED IN THE CITY OF FLINT'S
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY DISTRICT

BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL:

The City of Flint under P.A. 206 of 1893, as amended (MCL 211.24¢) provides that a public hearing be
held by a local taxing unit, which proposes to increase operating revenues over the maximum amount
allowed to be levied without a hearing: and

The proposed millage rate must be established by a resolution adopted by the governing body of the taxing
unit before it conducts the hearing; and

Based upen the decrease in the Taxable Valuation of all taxable real and personal property located in the
Downtown Development Authority in the City of Flint, the levy of ad valorem taxes will not generate any
increase in revenues which would exceed the maximum level allowed by MCL 211.24e(2), as amended

BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Flint adopts the levy of 1.8806 mills for the
ensuing (FY2020-2021) Downtown Development Authority operating budget.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE;

Lgle Lkl dranaa Trlils.

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Amanda Trujillo, Acting Chief Financial Officer
Shelddn A. Neeley, Mayor 4

CITY COUNCJL: /)
(AN
Monica Galloway, Council President >.




110242

RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED:  _Junec’] JO 21
’ T

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO ASSESS STREET LIGHTING COSTS FOR FY2022

BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL:

Whereas, the City’s General Fund cannot support the cost of operating, maintaining, and
improving City street lighting. The provision of street lighting provides essential benefits with
respect to the public safety and welfare of the City, its residents, and property owners. If the City
stopped providing street lighting, it follows that crime would increase; the fear of crime would
increase; there would be more accidents; and the quality of life and value of property would suffer;
and

Whereas, the City has authority to specially assess for the cost of operating, maintaining, and
improving street lighting under the Home Rule City Act, Act 279, Michigan Public Acts of 1909,
as amended, MCL 117.1 er seq.; and

Whereas, pursuant to Emergency Manager Order No. 32, adopted June 27, 2012, a special
assessment district was cstablished for street lighting.

Whereas, the Chief Financial Officer has caused to be prepared plans and cost estimates for the
continued provision of street lighting.

Whereas, the FY2021/22 budget contains an cxpenditure appropriation of $3,037,158 for street
lighting. There arc estimated to be 38,640 parcels in the City subject to this assessment. The
collection rate is estimated to be 70%. The cost of operating, maintaining, and improving street

lighting will be spread cqually to all parcels in the City, since all property owners benefit from a
well-lit city. The fee charged per parcel will be $101.00. This is an increase of $0.78 from FY
2020/2021.

THEREFORE, BE IT IS RESOLVED that effcctive July 1, 2021, the cost of operating,
maintaining, and improving street lighting, as contemplated under MCL 117.4d, shall be assessed
against the special lighting district to provide for the operational costs of the current system, and
to enable upgrades and improvements to street lighting throughout the City. The assessment will
be collected through the property tax bill for all property owners. The amount to be assessed will
be adjusted annually to reflect the projected cost for the operational, maintenance and
improvement costs, and the number of property owners.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the cost per parcel for the July 2021 tax bill will be sct at
$101.00 per parcel.




BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all funds shall be used exclusively for the purpose intended
— for the payment of costs permitted under MCL 1 17.4d(2)(b), including engineering, financial
legal, administrative services, and operation and maintenance of the City street lighting system.

k4

APP ED AS 7O FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
A el Fravnr

A}}ggla/Whee -~ Shelbi Frayer 0

Chief Legal er Chief Financial Officer

AN

Sheldon A. Ne'eley: Mayor \

CITY COUNCIL:

Kate Fields, Council President




RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: G -0/ 2020
ADOPTED: 6-9- 2000 -

. v h
RESOLUTION TOQ ASSESS STREET LIGHTING COSTS FOR FY2021 A \ /

N

BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL:

Whereas, the City’s General Fund cannot support the cost of operating, maintaining, and
improving City street lighting, The provision of strect lighting provides essential benefits with
respect to the public safety and welfare of the City, its residents, and property owners. If the City
stopped providing street lighting, it follows that crime would increase: the fear of crime would

increase; there would be more accidents: and the quality of life and value of property would suffer;
and

Whereas, the City has authority to specially assess for the cost of operating, maintaining, and

improving street lighting under the Home Rule City Act, Act 279, Michigan Public Acts of 1909,
as amended, MCL 117.1 et seq ; and

Whereas, pursuant to Emergency Manager Order No. 32, adopted June 27, 2012, a special
assessment district was established for street lighting

Whereas, the Chief Financial Officer has caused to be prepared plans and cost estimates for the
continued provision of street lighting,

Whereas, the FY2020/21 budget contains an expenditure appropriation of $2,834,452 for street
lighting There are estimated to be 40,402 parcels in the City subject to this assessment. The
collection rate is estimated to be 70%. The cost of operating, maintaining, and improving street
lighting will be spread equalty to all parcels in the City, since all property owners benefit from a

well-lit city. The fee charged per parcel will be $100.22 This is a decrease of $9.45 from FY
201972020,

THEREFORE, BE IT IS RESOLVED that effective July 1, 2020, the cost of operating,
maintaining, and improving street lighting, as conternplated under MCL | 17.4d, shall be assessed
against the special lighting district to provide for the operational costs of the current system, and
to enable upgrades and improvernents to street lighting throughout the City. The assessment will
be collected through the property tax bill for all property owners. The amount to be assessed will
be adjusted annually to reflect the projected cost for the operational, maintenance and
improvement costs, and the number of property owners.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the cost per parcel for the July 2020 tax bill will be set at
$100.22 per parcel.




BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all funds shall be used exclusively for the purpose intended
— for the payment of costs permitted under MCL 117.4d(2)(b}, including engineering, financial,
legal, administrative services, and operation and maintenance of the City street lighting system.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

Angela Wheeler Amanda Trujillo -
Chief Lega} Officer Acting Chief Financial Officer

Sheldén A. Neeley, Mayor ()

CITY COUNC

' i 1,49
Monica Galloway, Council President \




Resolution Routing

TO; Resolution Signatories

FROM:  Dept. of Public Works
SUBJECT: RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL

This RESOLUTION has been forwarded to you for your respective review and approval,

Date recorded: May 21, 2021 N _21~12.27

** All documents should be reviewad within three (3) working days after receipt by your offica,

Coantractor: Spalding Dedecker

Preliminary Engineering services for the rehabilitation of Miller
Rd. - change order #1, removal of water main caused substantial
Resolution Content: revisions to the contract,

$26,000.00

The attached resolution Is submitted to the Legal Dept. for approvat as o form only:

The Legal Department reviewed this RESOLUTION, as to form and by signing this form
spproves as 1o FEQRM ONLY.

Review and Approval: N oY APPROVA],
1. City Atorney (Form Only): $21 5 - 9 ! ﬂw
S

2. FiuancelBudget MR

———————— ee——

Mayor's Office




RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: ___ T 7 302 |

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO SET A USER FEE FOR MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE COSTS FOR FY2022

BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL:

Whereas, the City’s General Fund cannot support and subsidize the cost of solid waste collection and
disposal. The provision of solid waste collection and disposal provides essential benefits with respect to
the health, welfare, and public safety of the City, its residents, and property owners. If the City stopped
providing solid waste collection and disposal services health issues would arise and there a loss of quality
of life and the value of property would suffer; and

Whereas, the City has authority to collect a user fee for the cost of waste collection, disposal and related
activities under the Home Rule City Act, Michigan Public Acts of 1909 as amended, MCL 117.1 et seq.

and the Revenue Bond Act of 1933, Act 94, Public Acts of Michigan 1933, as amended, MCL 141.101 et
seq..; and

Whereas, pursuant to Emergency Manager Order No. 28 — Brown and Emergency Manager Order No. 21
— Earley, the special 3 mill levy for waste collection was discontinued effective July 1, 2012 and a user
fee structure was established based solely on costs associated with the City’s waste management plan, to
include waste collection, disposal and relatcd activities and shall be proportionate to the underlying cost
of the service; and

Whereas, the user fee shall be charged to residential and multi-family dwellings up to four units, and the
charge shall be based on the number of units and the charge shall be placed on the tax bill; and

Whereas, commercial and industrial properties will not be charged, as they do not receive waste collection
service from the City; and

Whereas, the Chief Financial Officer has caused to be prepared plans and cost estimates for the continued
provision of solid waste collection and disposal along with associated costs; and

Whereas, the FY2021/22 budget contains an expenditure appropriation of $6,213,856 for solid waste
collection, disposal and associated costs. There are estimated to be 32,002 parcels in the City subject to
this user charge. The City is anticipating a net 30% reduction in gross collections. The cost of the City’s
solid waste collection and disposal program along with all supporting costs shall be spread equally to all
residential and multi-family dwellings. The charge established shall be $250.84. This is an increase of
$83.37.

THEREFORE, BE IT IS RESOLVED that effective July 1, 2021, the cost of collecting, disposing and
City related operating, maintenance and collection activities as contemplated under MCL 117.1 et seq and
MCL 141.101 et seq., shall be charged to each residential and multi-family dwellings up to four units; and



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED effective July 1, 2021, the user fee shall be $250.84 to be charged to
residential and multi-family dwellings up to four units, and the charge shall be calculated on the number of
units and the charge shall be placed on the July 2021 tax bill; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that comumercial and industrial properties will not be charged as they do
not receive waste collection services from the City; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all funds shall be used exclusively for the purpose intended — for the
payment of costs permitted under MCL 117.1 et seq., and the Revenuc Bond Act of 1933, Act 94 as
amended MCL 141.101 et seq. including collection, disposal, legal and administrative services associated
and appropriated for in the City’s Garbage Collection Special Revenue Fund.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Anéé’ia WHeeler Shelbi Frayer ' I
Chief Lega] Qfficer Chief Financial Officer

Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor

CITY COUNCIL:

Kate Fields, Councii President




HO02A( .|

PRESENTED: __ ({p -0/ - 205D
ADOPTED: ©-0l -2000

RESOLUTION TO SET A USER FEE FOR MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE COSTS FOR FY2021

BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL:

Whereas, the City's General Fund cannot support and subsidize the cost of solid waste collection and
disposal. The provision of sohid waste collection and disposal provides essential benefits with respect to
the health, welfare, and public safety of the City, its residents, and property owners. If the City stopped
providing solid waste collection and disposal services health issues would arise and there a loss of quality
of life and the value of property would suffer; and

Wherceas, the City has authority to collect a user fee for the cost of waste collection, disposal and related
activities under the Home Rule Cuty Act, Michigan Public Acts of 1909 as amended, MCL 117.1 et seq.

and the Revenue Bond Act of 1933, Act 94, Public Acts of Michigan 1933, as amended, MCL t4] 10! et
seq..; and

Whereas, pursuant to Emergency Manager Grder No. 28 - Brown and Emergency Manager Order No. 21
— Earley, the special 3 mill tevy for waste collection was discontinued effective July |, 2012 and a user fee
structurc was established based solely on costs associated with the Citys wasle management plan, to

include waste collection, disposal and related activities and shall be proportionate to the underlying cost of
the service; and

Whereas, the user fee shall be charged to residential and multi-family dwellings up to four units, and the
charge shall be based on the number of units and the charge shall be placed on the tax bill; and

Whereas, commercial and industrial properties will not be charged, as they do not receive waste cotlection
service from the Cily: and

Whereas, the Acting Chief Financial Officer has caused to be prepared plans and cost estimates for the
continued provision of solid waste collection and disposal along with associated costs; and

Whereas, the FY2020:21 budget contains an expenditure appropriation of $5,228,905.00 for solid waste
collection. disposal and associated costs. There are estimated to be 33,141 parcels in the City subject to
this user charge The City is anticipating a net 30% reduction in gross collections. The cost of the City's
solid waste collection and disposal program along with all Supporting costs shall be spread equally to all
restdential and mulu-family dwellings The charge established shail be $167.47.

THEREFORE, BE IT IS RESOLVED that effective July 1, 2020, the cost of collecting, disposing and
City related operating, maintenance and cotlection activities as contemplated under MCL {17.1 et seq and
MCL 141101 et seq.. shall be charged to each residential and multi-family dwellings up to four units: and




BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED effective July 1, 2020, the user fee shall be$167. 47 to be charged to
residential and multi-family dwellings up to four units, and the charge shall be caleulated on the number of
units and the charge shall be placed on the July 2020 tax bili; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that commercial and industrial properties will not be charged as they do
not receive waste collection services from the Cuy,; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all funds shall be used exclusively for the purpose inteaded - for the
payment of costs permitted under MCL 117 | et seq, and the Revenue Bond Act of 1933, Act 94 a5
amended MCL 141.101 et seq. including collection, disposal, legal and admintstrative services assoctated
and appropriated for in the Caty's Garbage Collection Special Revenue Fund

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Angela Wheeler Amanda Trujitle
Chief Legal Officer Acting Chief Financial Officer

)y %6/

Sheldon A. Neeley, May'or

CITY COUNCAL: ﬂ
M’B@ /,,“.ffLD




RESOLUTION NO.:
PRESENTED: Ju 67 F02 (
ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE 2021-2022 AND 2022-2023 MASTER FEE SCHEDULE

BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL:

Pursuant to the Home Rule Cities Act, MCL 117 et seq, a local unit of government may defray the
cost of services by collection of user fees; and

User fees are charged for services that benefit the individual or entity charged, and avoid municipal
subsidization of services not provided to the general public; and

It is the desire of the City of Flint to ensure that user fees reflect the cost of services in fiscal years
2022 and 2023,

IT IS RESOLVED that the Biennial Master Fee Schedule, which includes Water and Wastewater
Volumetric Rates and Service Charges, attached hereto and made a part hereof, be approved and
implemented as outlined, and kept on file with the City Clerk.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the attached Biennial Master Fee Schedule can and will be
moditied, should the need arise, at any time during the biennial timeframe for fiscal years FY2022 and
FY2023.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the appropriate City Officials be and are hereby authorized
to do all things necessary to implement and collect the attached user fees, effective July 1, 2021.

APPRRQYV EIC?O FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
la W, elexU Chief Legal Officer Shelbi Fraver, Chief Fl ancnal Officer

/1/4 //&

Sheldon A. Neclcy, Mayor

CITY COUNCIL:

Kate Fields, Council President




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type
OPMENT, and ZONING DEPAR
. Registration Fee:
Electrical Electrical Contractor $ 30.00
Registration Fee:
Plumblng Plumbing Contractor $ 15.00
Registration Fee;
Mechanical Mechanical Contractor 3 15.00
Photocopies: T T T T T T T T T TS S
Letter/Legal $ 1.00
Ledger 5 2.00
Blueprints: T
Englneering 12" x 24" 3 2.00
18" x 36" $ 4.00
24" x 36" 5 6.00
Large (per sq. ft.) $ 1.00
Right-of-Way (ROW) Permit and Inspection $ 160.00
Right-of-Way (ROW) Fallure to pull permit $ 300.00
Permit Fees Garbage Receptacles: Large Moveable $ 45.00
Cost of Project: Minimum $140.00 per Inspection
Up to $2,000 $ 140.00
Permit Fees-Bullding: $2,001 - $50,000 3 140.00
New Constructlon, Pius, per $1,000 or part thereof over $2,000 3 27.00
Alterations, $50,001 - $500,000 $ 1,100.00
Renovations, Pius, per $1,000 or part thereof over $50,000 b 23.00
Remodeling (based on| $900:001 - §1,000,000 $ 7,850.00
cost of same) Plus, per $1,000 or part thereof over $500,000 i 18.00
$1,000,001 and over $ 12,850.00
Plus, per $1,000 or part thereof over $1,000,000 $ 11.00
Re-inspection, if necessary 3 140.00
<$1,000 in cost, requiring only one inspection .
Permit Fees-Fence >$1,000 in cost, same ag for new construction S1;(;.3?“55!‘f;n;;e;gt?;;n)ﬂs
Plus, per $1,000 or part thereof over $2,000
All Types: $1.00 to $2,000 $ 140.00
$2,001 to $50,000 $ 140.00
Plus, per $500 over $2,000 $ 27.00
Permit Fees-Signs $50,001 and over $ 1,623.00
Plus, per $500 over $50,001 5 12.00
Trailers or Temporary Signs: Over & square feet in
area, per move or relocation between site, 3 155.00
Signs erected over public property, additional fee per square foot
of area {one side) § 18.00
Permit Fees-Signs Signs, Types 3 & 4 on public property (excluding
|(cont'd) charitable purposes):
Annual Privilege Fee $ 225.00
Plus, per square foot of area $ 1.00
Value <$5,000 requiring one inspection 8§ 140.00
Permit Fees-Reroofing |Value >$5,000, same as new construction $ 140.00
or Reslding Plus, per $1,000 or part thereof over $2,000 3 27.00
Removal of Aluminum Siding $ 140.00
Issued w/Building Permit for:
e o Cotnto g s s
Same or Existing Prior Use 3 140.00

Page 1 of 18

FY2022




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee
Permit Fees- Fee per Hour (special requests & survey inspections, during
Inspections regular working hours.) 3 200.00
Minimum Fee $ 140.00
Permit Eees- Pigs, per.1,000 cubic of structure ' _ $ 9.00
ior . Special services or procedures-fee established by building
Dempolition or Moving official
Residential Garages $ 140.00
Permit Fees- Temporary structures, per 6 months
Miscellaneous ’ $ 270.00
Permit Fees-Parking
Lot & Briveway 1,000 square feet and over: Same Fee as for New Consfruction same as new
Construction (all types)
Per‘mlt I-=ees- Same Fee as for New Construction same as new
Swimming Pools
;:rmn'\;i:ie es-Tank Above Ground & Underground Storage Tanks $ 140.00
Permit Fees-Trades Hourly Rate for Technical Trades § 200.00
Permit Fees-Appeals  |Building Code Board of Appeals $ 350.00
$0 - $50,000 $ 330.00
§50,001 - $500,00 5 336.00
Plus, per $1,000 or part thereof over $50,000 5 9.00
. Over $500,000 $ 4,386.00
zermu-t Fe'e s-Plan Plus, per $1,000 or part thereof over $500,000 5 2.00
Kamination (based T - - - -
on cost of project) Pian examination, mechanical, plumbing, electrical or site work
only, per hour $ 200.00
Simple alteration and additions, per hour $ 200.00
Plan examination done by outside agency, City Administrative N/A
Charge
Permit Fees-Refund  |Administrative Fee for all cancelled or transferred permits $ 75.00
Policy Additional work afready performed, per hour. 3 200.00
Permit Fees- Construction Projects/Approval of pre-manufactured units, per
Re-Submissions hour {1 hour minimum) Same as new
(for work begun prior to obtaining proper perrnit)
Permit Fees-Penalties |[Up to $5,000 B 412.00
Over $5,000 $ 825 00

Rental License & Registration Fee (one-time)

Inspection Fee (compliance w/IPMC) (tri-annual)
Multi-Family Dwellings:

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

Base Fee 105.00
. Per Building (after one) $ 38.00
Permit Fees-Rentals Per Unit (after one, less than 5) 5 50.00
Per Unit (five through fifty) 3 75.00
Per Unit (51 & over) 3 45.00
Single Family Dwellings 5 225.00
Two-Family Dwellings 5] 300.00

Inspection Fee {compliance w/IPMC) (additional Inspections after
two or complaint inspection) $ 75.00

Permit Fees-Rentals  |Penalty fees for non-registration and inspsction:

{cont'd) 1 & 2 Family 3 450.00
3-10 Unlts b 600.00
Over 10 Units 3 1,000.00

Page 2 of 18

FY2022




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division

Service Name / Fee Type

Fee

Permit Fees-Basic

Disconnect sanitary sewer service line & water service line:

Water svc line 2" or less in diameter

\\5\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\‘\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

169.00

Building Code Waler svc line >2" in diameter $ 720.00
Sanitary sewer svc line 12" or less in diam. $ 169.00
Sanitary sewer svc line >12" in diam. $ 720.00
Permit Fees- Minirrfum Fee 3 140 per inspection
Mechanical Fees Permit Base Fee $ 75.00
Water Heaters 3 15.00
Furnaces & Boilers $ 60.00
Central Air Conditioning & Heat Pump 3 57.00
Duct System/Hydronic Piping $ 57.00
Power Exhaust/Plus Base Fee 3 14.00
Permit Fees- Exhaust Fan (for Bathroom & Kitchen Hoods) $ 14.00
Mechanical: Heating |Flue Damper/Vent Damper Plus Base Fee $ 14.00
Equipment Humidifiers/Plus Base Fee 3 14.00
Electronic Air Cleaner/Pius Base Foa $ 14.00
Condensate Pumps/Plus Base Fee $ 14.00
Gas Piping, New [nstallation, Each Outlet $ 14.00
Chimney $ 39.00
:.:rmit F:eas‘- Complste Wood Stoves, Fireplace Inserts, Add-on Furnaces
echanical: Solid Fuel
$ 52.00
Permit Fess- Rddiionsl Panls 5 00
i anels .
':::::) “::‘I:::[' Solar Solar Domestic Hot Water System $ 57.00
Additional Panels $ 14.00
gﬁ:l“glrigf"ktpc & |LPC & Fuel Ol Tanks, Piping Fee Included : 36,00
Sidewalk and Approach Permit 3 42.00
Excavation Permit % 28.00
Curb Cut Permit / LFT 5 7.00
Storm Sewer Tap Inspection (2) $ 236.00
Sanitary Wye Connection 3 482.00
Grade Stakes Time and Malerial
E;;?r:;:;:; Pavement Break: (Per Sq. Ft. Area) Add additicnal $100.00 for Major Roads
0-16 $ 828.00
17-49 b 1,243.00
50-81 $ 1,656.00
82-100 ¥ 2,208.00
101-144 $ 2,611.00
145 and over $ 3,036.00
Permit Application Fee
(a')lFor eaf;h small cell wireless facility attached o an existing $ 200.00
utility pole; or
Permit Feos-Small Cell (b) For each small cell wireless facility and new utility pole $ 300.00
Wireless Facilities Annual Permit Fee
(a) For each small cell wireless facility attached to an existing $ 20.00
utility pole; or )
(b} For each small cellw ireless facilitya ttached to a utility pole $ 125.00
eracted by or on bhelaf of the permitholder )
Mechanical Feas- Incinerators
Incinerators $ 57.00

Page 3 of 18

Fy2022




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division

Service Name / Fee Type

Fee

Mechanical Fees-

Hourly Rate

Inspections 3 200.00
Mechanical Fees- Re-inspections or Final inspection
Re-Inspections P P 5 140.00
Mechanical Fees- . . -
Special Inspection Special inspection Pertaining to Sale of Bldg $ 200.00
Mechanicat Fees- insurance Inspections
Insurance e 3 200.00
Mechanical Fees- Cvertime inspection: ist hour $ 300.00
Overtime Overtime Inspection: each additional hour 3 150.00
Mechanical Fees- Inspected equipment...supptemental permit...minimum
Equipment P quip +--SUpP P 3 140.00
Mechanical Fees-
Refunds Refunds/Transfers 5 75.00
Mechanical Fees- Evaporator Coils under 5 h.p. (per cooler unit} 8 60.00
Refrigeration Evaporator Coils 5 h.p. & over (per cooler unit) ) 84.00
Mechanical Fees- 15 h.p. to 50 h.p. (each compressor) 3 84.00
Compressor QOver 50 h.p. (each compressor) 5 114.00
Mechanical Fees- .
Chillers Each Chilier $ 193.00
Mechanical Fees- .
Cooling Towers Fach Coaling Tower $ 110.00
Duct System/Hydronic Piping, Gaseous Hydrogen, Fire
Suppression/Protection Syster:
Mechanical Fees- Under $3,000 § 60.00
Duct System/Piping $3,000 - $7,099 8 93.00
$8,000 - $10,999 5 130.00
$11,000 - $15,000 5 151.00
Each additional $3,000 over $15,000 5 25.00
. Fans under 1,500 cfm 8 14.00
Mechanical Fees- y
V:ntilatilozIE:heasust 1,500 cfm to 10,000 cfm 5 60.00
Qver 10,000 ¢fm $ 114.00
Mechanical Fees- .
Heat Recovery Heat Recovery & Wall Fan Coils $ 2900
Mechanical Fees- Commercial Range Hoods
Commercial Range 9 5 57.00
Mechanical Fees- -
Other Hoods Other Specified Hoods s 51.00
Mechanical Fees- Commercial Barbecues
Barbecues $ 60.00
Mechanical Fees-
Exhaust Power Exhaust/Plus Base Fee $ 14.00
Mechanical Fees-
Exhaust Fan Exhaust Fan {for Bathroom) $ 14.00
Mechanical Fees-
Flue/Vent Damper Flue Damper/Vent Damper Plus Base Fee $ 14.00
Mechanical Fees- e
Humidifier Humidifiers/Plus Base Fee $ 14.00
Mechanical Fees- o
Air Cleaners Electronic Air Cleaner/Plus Base Fee 5 14.00
Mechanical Feas-
Gondensate Pump Condensate Pumps/Plus Base Fee s 14.00

Page 4 of 18

FY2022




City of Flint

Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee
Mechanical Fees- .
h outl
Gas Piping New Installation, each outlet $ 14.00
Mechanical Fees- , . .
Chimney Chimney, includes Breaching $ 3900
Minimum Fee 3 140 per inspection
Permit Base Fee 5 75.00
Plumbing Fees- Water Heaters $ 15.00
Minimum Fixtures, each $ 19,00
Stacks, Vents 3 28.00
Reduced pressure zone backflow preventor (ea) $ 19.00
Distance from meter:
<1 inch $ 54.00
Plumbing Fees- 1 inch 3 84.00
Water Distribution 2 inches $ 126.00
System 3 inches 5 168.00
4 inches 3 213.00
>4 inches 3 273.00
Up to 150 ft lines:
6 inches or less 5 140.00
8 inches 3 166.00
Plumbing Fees- 10 inches $ 180.00
Sewer (Sanitary & 12 inches $ 200.00
Storm) 14 inches $ 208.00
16 inches $ 217.00
18 inches 5 237.00
Over 18 inches $ 247.00
Per foot over 150 feet $ 1.00
Plumbing Fees- Sump line is special rate
Sump Line P P 3 140.00
Plumbing Fees- Residential sewer, repair only, no base fee
Residential Sewer - Tep Y, $ 140.00
Plumbing Fees- .
Manhole Manhole & Catch Basins $ 43.00
Plumbing Fees- o
Sewage Sumps Sewage Sumps, Ejections $ 20.00
Plumbing Fees- . - . -
Connections Connection of building drains to building sewer $ 24.00
Plumbing Fees- , . .
Heat Recliner For industriallcommercial water heater, no base fee $ 140.00
Plumbing Fees- .
Lawn Sprinkler Lawn Sprinkler System, no base fee $ 140.00
Plumbing Fees- o
Water Softener Water Softener & Water Conditioner, no base fee $ 140.00

Plumbing Fees

Medical Gas

$75 plus $7.50 per connection

Plumbing Fees-

Hourly Rate

Inspection $ 200.00
Plumbing Fees- Re-inspections or Final Inspection

Re-inspection $ 140.00
giauen;?;lnl?\::::t-ion Special Inspection Pertaining to Sale of Bidg s 200.00
Plumbing Fees- insurance Inspections

Insurance $ 200.00

Page 5 of 18

Fy2022




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee
1Plumbing Fees- Overtime Inspection: 1st hour $ 300.00
Overtime Overtime Inspection: each additionat hour $ 150.00
Plumbing Fees- o
Equipment Supplemental Permit, minimum g 140.00
Plumbing Fees-Refund|Refunds/Transfers $ 75.00
Residential/{Commercial:
|Etectrical Fees Minimum Fee 3 140 per inspection
Permit Base Fee
, L First & Second {each) $ 15.00
Electrical-Cireuits i 78 Gver (sach) 5 12.00
Service for Light, Heat or Power:
Up to 100 amp switch $ 22.00
. Qver 100 to 200 amp switch 3 51.00
g::itiﬁzf‘;;wer Over 200 to 400 amp switch $ 87.00
Over 400 to 1,000 amp switch $ 144.00
QOver 1,000 to 2,000 amp switch $ 226,00
Over 2,000 amp switch 5 240.00
. . Each Sign $ 22.00
Electrical-Signs Each Addiional Sign 3 11.00
Electrical - .
Fixtures/Plugs Fixtures & Piugs, each $ 3.00
Over1/d hpto 1.0 hp 5 26.00
Over1.0hpto 10 hp $ 63.00
Over 10 hpto 20 hp b 77.00
Over 20 hp to 30 hp § 87.00
Electrical-Power Units [Qver 30 hp to 40 hp ] 102.00
{hp) Over 40 hp to 50 hp 5 114.00
Over 50 hpto 75 hp B 150.00
Over 75 hp to 100 hp 3 177.00
Over 100 hp 50 150 hp 5 202.00
Over 150 hp $ 226.00
Electrical-Trailer Parks |Per Site 3 26.00
Electrical-Feeders Feeders, Mains, Bus Ducts 50 fest or fraction ) 15.00
Electrical Fees- Hourly Rate
Inspection S 200.00
Electrical Fees- Re-inspections or Final Inspection
Re-inspection 3 140.00
‘gf:g;??:t::::;ion Special Inspection Pertaining to Sale of Structure s 200.00
Electrical Insurance Insurance Inspections 3 200.00
. Per existing policy;
(E)t:::il;aei :; Ze::)se-ctions Overtime Inspection: 1st hour 8 300.00
Overtime Inspection: each additional hour 3 150.00
Electrical Fees- Supplemental Permit, minimum fee
Supplemental ‘ $ 140.00
Electrical Fees- Minimum Fee $ 75.00
[RefundsiTransfers Hourly Rate, work already performed $ 200.00
|Building Inspections _ [Copies of Rental License $ 9.00
Building Inspections  |Copies of VIN 3 9.00
Building Inspections _|Copies, per sheet (over the counter) 3 9.00

Page 6 of 18

Fy2022




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division

Service Name / Fee Type

Fee

Temprorary Street Closure - Special Events

A I T T T T T

1-25 Barricades $ 25.00
26-50 Barricades ) 50.00
Street Fees 5175 Barricades S 75.00
76-100 $ 100.00
100 Plus Barricades $ 150.00
Concrete Driveways/Sidewalks (Sq. Ft.) $ 7.00
Asphalt Driveways {Sg. Ft.) $ 12.00
Saw Cutting (Lineal Ft.) 3 5.00
Concrete Streets (Sq. Ft.) $ 17.00
Consumer Pavement |[Concrete Streets (Majors)(Sq. Ft.) $ 20.00
Break Asphalt Streets (Sq. Ft.) $ 15.00
Asphalt Streets (Majors)}{Sq. Ft.) 3 17.00
Concrete/Asphalt Streets (Sq. Ft.) 5 16.00
Concrete/Asphalt Streets {Majors)(Sq. Ft.) 3 18.00
Concrete Curb (Lineal Ft.) 3 20.00
:;::;:zitoramn Post inspection to verify backfill material for street restoration $ 70.00
Curb Construction- Per Ifnea'I foot - - —— — $ 7.00
Reconstruction Application fee (includes permit administration, pre- and
post- inspection only) $ 25,00
jDrive Approach Application fee (includes permit administration, pre- and
Construction- post- inspection only) $ 25.00
Reconstruction Additional on-site review (hourly rate) $ 25.00
Application fee (includes permit administration, pre- and
Sidewalk installation- |post-inspection only) $ 25.00
Reconstruction Permit [Fee for 1-2 squares under 200 sq feet; additional squares $5
each _ . $ 75.00
Excavation permit for Street Cut, plus additional $1.50 per
square foot for a road cut $ 100.00
Excavation fee per address (includes permit, specifications
Street Cut for cutting and backfilling, saw cutting, pavement
restoration, and inspections) $ 100.00
Inspection fee (pre and post inspection permit) $ 25.00
Blanket inspection fee per address for subcontractors $ 25,00

Page 7 of 18

Fy2022




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee

n/a Fire Incident or Ambulance Run Report $ 5.00
n/a Code enforcement - per hour 3 70.00
n/a CPR/AED Training Certification (Non-City Employees) $ 65.00
nfa CPR/AEDTraining,City Employee Certification (City Employes) $ 50.00
nia First Ald/CPR/AED Training Certification, Non-City Employee $ 85.00
nia First Aid/CPR/AED Training Certification, City Employee B 70.00
nfa AHA-Skills Testing 3 10.00
nfa Ciasses - blood born pathogen Non-City Employee $ 20.00
rfa Classes - biood born pathogens, City Employee $ 16.00
n/a EMS Classes 3 1,975.00
nia Continuing Education Credits (per credit) 3 10.00
n/a Hazardous Malerials Cleanup $ 73.00
n/a Vehicle Fire Response 5 500.00
n/a Consumers Energy Standby 3 292.00
n/a False Alarm Response, 1st $ -

n/a False Alarm Response, 2nd $ 100.00
nfa False Alarm Response, 3rd $ 250.00
nia False Alarm Response, 4th $ 500.00
nia False Alarm Response, 5th $ 1,000.00
n/a Extrication $ 565.00
n/a Candle Watch Fee b 70.00
n/a DHS Inspection $ 139.00
n/a Fire Prev Insp - Assembly $ 104.00
nfa Fire Prev Insp - Business 3 125.00
n/a Fire Prev Insp - Education $ 150.00
nia Fire Prev Insp - Factory/Industry $ 150.00
n/a Fire Prev insp - High Hazard 3 215.00
n/a Fire Prev Insp - Institutional 3 215.00
n/a Fire Prev Insp - Mercantile $ 215.00
n/a Fire Prav Insp - Mixed Use $ 215.00
n/a Group Fire Prev Insp - Reinspections 3 35.00
n/a Maedical Asst. 3 45.00
nfa Private Ambulance Assist, per call {up to 4 Fire personnel) $ 150.00
nia Office Training Course $ 90.00
n/a Structure Fires $ 500.00
nfa Downed Power Line Security b 200.00
n/a Paramed Support for Private Amb. $ 100.00
n/a Paramed Response for Vehicle Injury Accident 3 100.00
na FF/EMT hourly rate $ 60.00
n/a Sergeant hourly rate $ 69.00
n/a Lieutenant hourly rate $ 69.00
n/a Captain hourly rate $ 89.00
nia Battalion Chief hourly rate 3 93.00
nfa Fire Apparatus Operator hourly rate 3 65.00

Page 8 of 18

FY2022




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee

o e o POLICE DEPARTMENT e R

Patrol 5reiiminary Breath Test $ 13.00

Patrol Prostitution Sting Fee (City Portion Only) $ 675.00

Patrol Prastitution Sting Fee (County Portion Only) $ 225.00

Patrol Drunk Driving OUID Arrest 3 471.00

Patrol Drunk Driving OUID Arrest With Accident $ 238.00

Patrol Drunk Driving Blood Test 8 314.00

Patrol Drunk Driving SOS Hearing s 353.00

Patrol Drunk Driving Court Hearing $ 353.00

Patrol Police Officer (Overtime) $ 47.03

Patrol Sergeant (Overtime) $ 50.35

Patrol Police Lieutenant {Overtime) $ 58.92

Patrol Police Captain (Overtime) $ 65.40
Records & Identification [Provision Center Employment Application Fee 5 150.00
Records & ldentification |Accident / Incident Reports 3 13.00
Records & Identification [Copies of Complaints 8 13.00
Records & ldentification [Criminal Expungement $ 100.00
Records & |dentification [Fingerprinting ($31 City, $43.25 State of MI) $ 74.25
Records & |dentification [Notary Fee $ 10.00
Records & |dentification [Sex Offender Registration (City Portion only) 5 20.00
Records & |dentification [Sex Offender Registration (State Portion only) 3 30.00
Records & Identification | Towing Fee (per tow) % 80.00
Records & |dentification | Towing Fee (per large tow) $ 150.00
Records & Identification |Storage Fees on Vehicles Towed {charge per day) 5 20.00
Records & |dentification |Administrative Cost $ 50.00
Records & Identification |Statutory Fees ($15.00 City/$25.00 State of Michigan) $ 40.00

Page 9 of 18

Fyzoze




City of Flint

Master Fee Schedule
Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee
ra Alcohol Liquor Sales $ 1,000.00
n/a Ambulance Company - per Vehicle $ 150.00
nfa Ambulance Attendant New License $ 60.00
na Ambulance Attendant - Renewal $ 40.00
n/a Amusement Arcade $ 407.00
n/a Amusement Ride Bond (cash) $ 1,000.00
n/a Amusement Rides 1st Day $ 190.00
n/a Amusement Rides Additional Day $ 73.00
nfa Auctioneer (Daily <90 Days) $ 40.00
n/a Auctioneer (Yearly) $ 135.00
n/a Bowling Alleys 3 300.00
n/a Bump Shop (Auto Body Shop/Mechanic Garages) $ 425.00
n/a Card Room 1st 3 Tables ) 65.00
n/a Card Room Additional Tables $ 65.00
n/a Club 3 466.00
nfa Convenience Stores 3 400.00
nia Convenience Stores {Renewal) $ 200.00
nfa Dance Hall $ 305.00
nfa Dance (Public/Teen) $ 305.00
nia Dance Permit (Liquor) 3 347.00
n/a Gasoline Station {1st 2 Pumps) $ 75.00
n/a Gasoline Station {additional pumps) $ 10.00
n/a Going Qut Of Business Sale (30 Days) 5 100.00
n/a Hall For Hire $ 250.00
nfa Hotel (1st 100 Rooms) $ 208.00
nfa Hotel (each additional Room) $ 7.00
nfa Junk Dealer $ 500.00
nla Junk Yard/Storage $ 400.00
nfa Lobbyist Registration Form {charge for each form filed) 5 125.00
n/a Supplement to Lobbyist Registration Form (each filing) 8 15,00
n/a Quarterly Lobbyist Reports (for each completed form) 3 25.00
nfa Parking Lot 11-25 Spaces 3 147.00
n/a Parking Lot 26-50 Spaces $ 147.00
nia Parking Lot 51-100 Spaces $ 147.00
n/a Parking Lot 101-150 Spaces $ 147.00
n/a Parking Lot 151-250 Spaces % 154.00
nfa Parking Lot 251-350 Spaces 3 164.00
nla Parking Lot >350 Spaces § 370.00
n/a Pawnbroker 3 400.00
n/a Peddler Processing Fee 3 15.00
n/a Peddler Yearly 3 191.00
nl/a Peddler 6 Months $ 191.00
nla Peddler 3 Months $ 191.00
nfa Peddler 1 Month $ 191.00
n/a Peddler Daily 3 191.00
n/a Peddler w/Vehicle 3 248.00
n/a Pool Room 1st 4 Tables $ 296.00
nia Pool Room Additional Tables $ 112.00
n/a Precious Metal & Gem Dealer $ 2298.00
nia Second Hand Dealer $ 350.00
nia Sidewalk Contractor $ 250.00
n/a Sign Hanger 3 200.00

Page 10 of 18

FY2022




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee
nla Skating Rink $ 279.00
nfa Snow Removal Vehicle ® 175.00
nia Theater (per seat, $300 max) $ 0.58
n/a Use of Streets $ 24200
nfa Adult Entertainment Establishment $ 886.00
n/a Copy of City Charter 3 15.00
n/a City of Flint Code Book 5 300.00
n/a Code Supplements $ 33.00
nla Voter Lists (per sheet) $ 0.25
nfa Voter Labels (per page) b 0.50
nia Voter Info On Disk 3 140.00
nfa Precinct Guides $ 12.00
n/a Ward Maps - Large $ 15.00
n/a Ward Maps - Small (8x10) 5 2.00
nfa Ward Maps Small (1 1x17) 5 5.00
S Lo = ASSESSMENT OFFICE
n/a Record Reproductlon (non FOIA) 5 3.00
nia Tax Maps $ 23.00
nia Tax Maps (Full Set) 5 1,5690.00
n/a Deed Certification $ 20.00
n/a Research Hourly Rate (1 hr minimum) {non FOIA) $ 91.00
n/a Creating or Combining 2 Platted Parcels 5 50.00
nfa Each additional parcel 5 50.00
nfa Failure to File Properly Transfer Affidavit:
n/a Residental $5 per day up to $200, beginning after 45 days 5.00 per day
Commerical $20 per day up to $1,000 beginning after 45
n/a days $ 20 00 per day
S e " FINANCE & PAYROLL
nfa Coptes of Paychecks $ 4 00
n/a Copies of Other (non-Paycheck) materials b 1.00
n/a Buplicate 1099s 3 12.00
n/a Duplicate W2s $ 12.00
n/a Insurance Form Compietton $ 20.00
T , T _LAW OFFICE _
n/a FOIA per page copy charge $ 0.10
n/a FOIA Labor Rates $ 19,23
n/a Notary Fee $ 10.00
n/a Film Permit Fee $ 100.00
nia Student Fum Permzt Fee [y 25.00
RN i _TREASURER L L
n/a Mortgage Company Tax RQII $ 50.00
nia Research Fee (non FOIA) 3 53.00
n/a Income Tax Admin Review Fee 3 28.00
nia School District Summer Tax Levy {Other Districts) & 250.00
n/a Bounced Check Fee 3 50.00
n/a Dupticate Bill $ 1.00
n/a Affidavit Filing 8 25.00
nia Shutoff Posting Fee Single Account $ 25,00
na Shutoff Posting Fee for Buildings with Muliiple Accounts $ 40.00

Page 11 of 18

Fyz2022




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee

nla Site Plan Review: Resid 3t houses $ 1,002.00
n/a Site lan Review: Comm/ind $ 1,002.00
n/a PUD or Mixed Use Dvi: Preliminary 8 1,002.00
n/a PUD or Mixed Use DviI: Final 5 626.00
n/a Revisions / Review $ 501.00
n/a Special Approval / Conditional Use $ 4,002.00
n/a Street or Alley Vacations $ 1,002.00
n/a Street Name Change 5 1,002.00
n/a Zoning Appeal/Variances/interp: Comm. $ 1,002.00
nfa Zoning Appeal/Variances/Interp: Resid. $ 626.00
nfa Copies of Master Plan/ Zoning Ord/Large Format Maps $ 22.00
n/a Zoning Change $ 1,253.00
n/a Certificate of Zoning Compliance, per parcel $ 375.80
n/a Signed Written Confirmation, per parcel $ 125.00
n/a Zoning Lots: Resid prin parcel+1 parcel 3 188.00
n/a Zoning Lots: Resid: each add'| parcel % 251.00
nia Zoning Lots: Comm. prin parcel+1 parce! 5 251.00
n/a Zoning Lots: Comm.; each addi parcel $ 376.00
nla Real Property Acquisition $ 501.00
nla Real Property Dispostion Processing Fee $ 501.00
nfa Real Property Disp. Fee: Commy/ Ind. $ 1,002.00
n/a Master Plan Update Surcharge b -

nfa Zoning Review of Bidg Permif [ 31.00

Page 12 of 18

FY2022




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee
n— B tr. " CODE ENFORCEMENT . ey
n/a Buuidmgs (general) -First Offense fine if paid within 10 days $ 50.00
n/a Buildings (general)-First Offense fine if paid after 10 days $ 75.00
nfa Buildings (general}-Second Offense fine if paid within 10 days $ 100.00
n/a Buildings (general}-Second Offense fine if paid after 10 days 3 125.00
nfa Buildings (general)-Third Offenss fine if paid within 10 days $ 200.00
nfa Bulldings (general} -Third Offense fine if paid after 10 days 3 225.00
n/a Environment (general)-First Offense fine if paid within 10 days 5 50.00
n/a Environment (general)-First Offense fine if paid after 10 days $ 75.00
n/a 52;rstronment (general)-Second Offense fine if paid within 10 $ 100.00
nfa Environment (general}-Second Offense fine if paid after 10 days | § 125.00
n/a Environment (general)-Third Offense fine if paid within 10 days | $ 200.00
n/a Environment (general) -Third Offense fine if paid after 10 days 5 225.00
nfa Solid Waste (general)-First Offense fine if paid within 10 days $ 50.00
n/a Solid Waste (general}-First Offense fine if paid after 10 days % 75.00
na Solid Waste (general)-Second Offense fine if paid within 10 days $ 100.00
n/a Solid Waste (general)-Second Offense fine if paid after 10 days | $ 125.00
n/a Solid Waste (general)-Third Offense fine if paid within 10 days 3 200.00
na Solid Waste (general)-Third Offense fine if paid after 10 days $ 225.00
n/a cE‘;::ﬁr;ets & Sidewalks (general}-First Offense fine If paid within 10 3 50.00
n/a dSEt;;aSets & Sidewalks (general)-First Offense fine if paid after 10 $ 7500
n/a ?{t)rzt;t;s & Sidewalks (general)-Second Offense fine if paid within $ 100.00
St i -S if pal
a mrzeat;s& Sidewalks {general}-Second Offense fine if paid after $ 12500
wa gitar;resets & Sidewalks (general)}-Third Gffense fine if paid within 10 $ 200.00
na S::Sets & Sidewalks (general) -Third Offense fine if paid after 10 $ 296,00
n/a Vegetation (general)-First Offense fine if paid within 10 days 3 50.00
n/a Vegetation (general)-First Offense fine if paid after 10 days $ 75.00
nfa Vegetation {general)-Second Offense fine if paid within 10 days | § 100.00
n/a Vegetation (general)-Second Offense fine if paid after 10 days $ 125.00
n/a Vegetation (general)-Third Offense fine if paid within 10 days $ 200.00
n/a Vegetation (general)-Third Offense fine if paid after 10 days 3 225.00
na Zoning (general)-First Offense fine if paid within 10 days $ 50.00
nfa Zoning {general}-First Offense fine if pald after 10 days 3 75.00
nia Zoning (general}-Second Offense fine if paid within 10 days $ 100.00
nia Zoning (general)-Second Offense fine if paid after 10 days $ 125.00
n/a Zoning (general)-Third Offense fine if paid within 10 days 3 200.00
n/a Zoning (general)-Third Offense fine if paid after 10 days $ 225.00
n/a Occupancy (general)-First Offense 3 100.00
n/a Occupancy (general)-Second Offense b 300.00
n/a Occupancy (general)-Third Offense 5 500.00
na Snow Removal (general)-First Offense fine if paid within 10 days § 15.00
n/a Snow Removal (general)-First Offense fine if paid after 10 days | § 40.00
n/a Snow Removal (general)-Second Offense fine if paid within 10 $ 5000

days

Page 13 of 18

FyY2022




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee

a 2:5:1 Removal (general)-Second Offense fine if paid after 10 3 75.00

o/a dS;];:v Removal (general}-Third Offense fine if paid within 10 $ 200.00

nfa Snow Removal (general)-Third Offense fine if paid after 10 days | § 225.00

nfa Administrative Hearings Bureau Costs $ 250.00

n/a Building Costs $ 75.00

nfa Prosecution Costs 5 75.00

n/a State Justice System Assessment {required by State statute) 5 10.00

n/a Continuance/Adjournment $ 50.00

n/a Default $ 50.00

n/a Show Cause $ 50.00

nia Motion to Set Aside Default _ $ 50.00

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT - MARIHUANA

[Planning & Zoning Marihuana Location Confirmation Certificate (per parcel) $ 50.00
[Planning & Zoning Application (non refundable) $ 1,500.00
Planning & Zoning Marihuana Site Plan Review Application $ 1,002.00
Planning & Zoning Marihuana Site Plan Review Revisions $ 500.00
Planning & Zoning Marihuana Zoning Board of Appeals Variance & Appeal 5 1,500.00
Planning & Zoning Marihuana Zoning Violation (per offense) $ 500.00
Planning & Zoning Marihuana Annual License 3 5,000.00
Police Public Safety Quarteriy Inspections - Police Dept. & 250.00
Fire PUth Safety Quarteriy Inspections - Fire Dept. 3 250.00
' o ~“PARKS & RECREATION _ _ foin
n/a |Park Rentaf Fee ($35 fee + p35 security deposit) | 3 35.00
R ; - STREET LIGHTING FEES . = D

n/a _ EStreethghtmg Fee FY22 1S 101.00
- “WASTE COLLECTION FEES G

nia [Collectlon Fee FY22 B 250.84

Page 14 of 18

Fy2022




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee
S oo - WATERSERVICE CENTER 0 S
n/a Hourly Labor Rate $ 50.00
nfa Meter Inspection 3 ~75.00
nfa Meter Test Requested by Customer $ _ 150.00
nla Lost or Stolon Meter Charge Cost of Meter +$75.00
nfa Transponder Cost of Transponder + $50.00
nla 3" Caost of Meter + $100.00
n/a 4" Cost of Meter + $150.00
n/a 6" 51000 Cost of Meter + $200.00
nla 8" Enduro 2800 Cost of Meter + $300.00
n/a VN Register Cost of Meter + $50.00
n/a Water Service Turn On or Off: Regular $ 75.00
n/a Water Service Turn Off: Emergency: Shop $ 100.00
n/a Water Service Turn-Off: Non Payment 3 75.00
n/a Water Service Turn-On: Non Payment Same Day $ 100,00
nfa Water Service Turn-On: Non Payment Next Day $ 75.00
nia Water Service Turn On or Off: Regular: Shop 5 65.00
na Frozen Meter Charge Cost of Meter + $50.00
nfa Hydrant Meter Charge 5/8”
;E gﬁi:i ﬁgg g?j{g: 1% , Deposit + $50 install fee + $50
/a Fiydrant Meter Charge 2" removal fee + Cost of Water
n/a Hydrant Meter Charge 3"
nia No Show Appointment $ 50.00
nia Thaw Frozen Lines S 325.00
nia Cut & Plug 2" Water T&M $3,000 Deposit Required
n/a Main Taps & Tie Ins T&M
nfa New Main and Service Line Inspection T&M
nfa Seasonal Meter Instaltation or Removal $ 50.00
nla Service Line Installation $ 200.00
n/a Cut & Plug 3" Water 12" Sewer T&M
n/a Risor Repair 3/4" Water $ 126.00
n/a Risor Repair 1" Water g 126.00
nfa Risor Repair 1.5" (deposit will be applied to T&M) $150 deposit plus T&M
nia Rigor Repair 2.0" {deposit will be applied to T&M) $150 deposit plus T&M
n/a Check and Waste/Risor Repair (crawl space entry) $ 100.00
n/a Check and Wasle Repair 3/4" $ 126.00
nfa Check and Waste Repair 1" b 126.00
nia Check and Waste Repair 1.5" (deposit applied to T&M) $150 deposit plus T&M
nla Check and Waste Repair 2.0" (deposit applied to T&M) $150 deposit plus T&M
n/a Bacteriological Sample Test Non Customers 5 72.00
nfa
Make sure off meter room found on-turned off & stuffed curb box | $ 75.00
Blow Out for Turn On from MSO Stuffed Curb Box: Shop $ 90.00
n/a Make sure off shop stuffed $ 90.00
nfa Excavation for Turrn-On from Non-Pay Turn-off T&M 5250 per hour
n/a Bacteriological Sample Test Customers No Fee
n/a Water Deposit Fee for Renters ) 250.00

Page 150f 18

Fy2022




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee
S " WATER - SEWER BILL RATES
Metered Water-per 100 cubic feet (748 gallons)
n/a City - 0 to 35 CCF (one CCF =748 gallons) $6.19 per CCF
nfa City - 35 to 2,000 CCF (one CCF =748 galions) $5.94 per CCF
n/a City - Over 2,000 CCF (one CCF =748 gallons) $4.76 per CCF
n/a NonCity - 0 to 35 CCF (one CCF =748 gallons) $9.29 per CCF
nfa NonCity - 35 to 2,000 CCF (one CCF =748 gallons) $8.94 per CCF
n/a NonCity - Over 2,000 CCF (one CCF =748 gallons) $7.14 per CCF
Water "Readiness to Serve” Service Charges

nfa Residential City - Meter Size 5/8"x3/4" 5 28.69
nfa Residential City - Meter Size 1" 3 58.15
n/a Residential City - Meter Size 1 1/2" $ 58.15
nfa Residential City - Meter Size 2" $ 58.15
nfa Residential Non-City - Meter Size 5/8"x3/4" $ 3417
n/a Residential Non-City - Meter Size 3/4" $ 65.95
n/a Residential Non-City - Meter Size 1" $ 87.08
nla Residential Non-City - Meter Size 1 1/2" $ 85.02
n/a Residential Non-City - Meter Size 2" 5 85.02
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 5/8"x3/4" 3 55.79
nfa Commercial-lndust. City - Meter Size 3/4" $ 69.37
nla Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 1" $ 78.48
nia Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 1 1/2" 5 112.60
nia Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 2" $ 157.40
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 3" 3 310.83
n/a Commereial-Indust. City - Meter Size 4" 3 547.05
nla Commercial-indust. City - Meter Size 8" 3 1,075.75
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 8" $ 1,560.05
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 10" $ 2,153.48
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 12" $ 2,605.31

n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 16" $ 3,242.25
n/a Commergial-Indust, City - Meter Size 20" $ 3,501.98
n/a Comm.-indust. Non-City - Meter Size 5/8"x3/4" 5 83.74
n/a Comm.-indust. Non-City - Meter Size 3/4" $ 85.84
n/a Commercial-Indust. Nen-City - Meter Size 1" g 117.74
nfa Commercial-indust. Non-City - Meter Size 1 1/2" 3 169.06
nfa Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 2" $ 236.26
nfa Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 3" 3 488.65
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 4" 5 820.71

nfa Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 6" 3 1,613.34
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 8" 3 2,340.24
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 10" 3 3,247.30
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 12" % 3,907.77
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 16" b 4,863.28
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 20" $ 5,709.67

Page 16 of 18

Fyz202z2




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee

Sewage Flow per 100 cubic feet (748 gallons) - based on metered water
n/a Residential City - per CCF {one CCF =748 gallons) $4.312 per CCF
nfa Residential NonCity - per CCF $4.735 per CCF

Sewer "Readiness to Serve” Service Charges
n/a Residential City - Meter Size 5/8"x3/4" 3 28.69
nfa Residential City - Meter Size 1" $ 64.28
nfa Residential City - Meter Size 1 1/2" 5 64.28
n/a Residential City - Meter Size 2" $ 64.28
nfa Residential Non-City - Meter Size 5/8"x3/4" 5 39,18
n/a Residential Non-City - Meter Size 3/4" $ 60.35
nfa Residential Non-City - Meter Size 1" 3 85.02
n/a Residential Non-City - Meter Size 1 1/2" $ 85.02
nia Residential Non-City - Meter Size 2" $ 85.02
n/a Commercial-indust. City - Meter Size 5/8"x3/4" 3 55.90
n/a Commercial-indust. City - Meter Size 17 3 91.20
n/a Commercial-indust. City - Meter Size 1 1/2" 3 148.40
nia Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 2" 3 211.19
nfa Commercial-indust. City - Meter Size 3" B 471.62
nfa Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 4" $ 777.14
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 8" 3 1,571.80
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 8" $ 2,312.79
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 10" $ 3,141.97
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 12" $ 3,688.72
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 16" $ 4,870.53
n/a Commercial-Indust. City - Meter Size 20" 8 5,734.96
n/a Commaercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 5/8" 8 62.57
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 3/4" $ 79.26
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 1" 5 105.56
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 1 1/2" $ 177.43
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 2" 3 250.24
nfa Commercial-indust. Non-City - Meter Size 3" $ 562.93
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Mater Size 4" % 953.89
nfa Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 6" $ 1,805.74
nfa Commercial-Indust.  Non-City - Meter Size 8" g 2,840.27
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 10" $ 3,792.41
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 12" 3 4,449.17
n/a Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 16" $ 5,919.11
nfa Commercial-Indust. Non-City - Meter Size 20" $ 7,032.44

Back Billing Rate (can be adjusted by Consumers Energy readings for actual usage patterns)
n/a All charges per rate schedule in effect at 7 units/mo.

including fee for emergency back up.
n/a Sanitary or Storm Sewer Tap Inspection 3 150
n/a Sewer Inspection Fee $ 150

Page 17 of 18

Fy2022




City of Flint
Master Fee Schedule

Division Service Name / Fee Type Fee
----- o WASTEWATER RATES - COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS . ]
nfa INSIDE
nfa Volume $ 1.609
n/a Suspended Solids % 0.493
n/a Biological/Chemical Oxygen Demand $ 1.048
n/a Phosphorous 3 1.485
n/a Industrial Charge $ 0.032
n/a IPP Commercial $ 4.344
nfa QUTSIDE
nfa Volume $ 1.829
n/a Suspended Solids $ 0.489
n/a Biological/Chemical Oxygen Demand 3 1.180
n/a Phosphorous § 1.509
nfa Industrial Charge $ 0.032
n/a IPP Commercial $ 4767
i T TCEDT T e
nla Brownfield - Application fee must be paid prior to bringing the Brownfield Plan before City Council for
final approval.
Less than $1 Milllon $ 500.00
$1 Million to $10 Million $ 1,000.00
$10 Million and Over 3 2,000.00
nfa Brownfield Plan Application Fas $ 2,000.00
n/a Tax Abatement Applications 3 1,000.00
n/a Section 108 Loan Application $ 2,000.00
n/a PILOT Application fee $ 1,002.00
n/a Specification Writing Tor Residential Rehabilitation $ 300.00

Page 18 of 18

FY2022




RESOLUTION NO.;

PRESENTED: ____June ] 707 |

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CHANGE TO THE FY2022/2023 PROPOSED
BUDGET TO BE INCLUDED AS AN AMENDMENT

BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

On March 1, 2021, Mayor Sheldon Neeley submitted the City of Flint's Fiscal Year
2022/2023 Proposed Budget to the City Council, as required by State statute and the Flint
City Charter; and

A Flint City Council member desires to make changes to the FY2022/2023
Proposed Budget to include additional funding for the City Clerk’s Office, in the amount
of  $60,000.00, for the purpose of elections  ($30,000.00) and
printing/publishing/codification ($30,000.00).

IT IS RESOLVED, that the FY2022/FY2023 Proposed Budget be amended to move funds,
in the amount of $60,000.00, from General Fund Balance Acct. No. 101.000-000.390-000 to
Acct. No. and Acct. No.
, for the purpose of providing additional funding to the
City Clerk’s Office for elections ($30,000.00) and printing/publishing/codification
($30,000.00).

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:




A/

RESOLUTION NO.;

= 44
PRESENTED: Vene 7, 201
ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CHANGE TO THE FY2022/2023 PROPOSED
BUDGET TO BE INCLUDED AS AN AMENDMENT

BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

On March 1, 2021, Mayor Sheldon Neeley submitted the City of Flint’s Fiscal Year
2022/2023 Proposed Budget to the City Council, as required by State statute and the Flint
City Charter; and

A Flint City Council member desires to make changes to the FY2022/2023
Proposed Budget to include additional funding for Ethics and Accountability Board
(EAB), in the amount of $50,000.00.

IT IS RESOLVED, that the FY2022/FY2023 Proposed Budget be amended to move
funds, in the amount of $50,000.00, from General Fund Balance Acct. No. 101 .000-000.390-
000 to Acct. No. , for the purpose of
providing additional funding to the Ethics and Accountability Board (EAB).

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:




RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: June 7 202 1

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CHANGE TO THE FY2022/2023 PROPOSED
BUDGET TO BE INCLUDED AS AN AMENDMENT

BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

On March 1, 2021, Mayor Sheldon Neeley submitted the City of Flint’s Fiscal Year
2022/2023 Proposed Budget to the City Council, as required by State statute and the Flint
City Charter; and

A Flint City Council member desires to make changes to the FY2022/2023
Proposed Budget to include additional funding for the Office of the Ombudsperson, in
the amount of $200,000.00.

IT IS RESOLVED, that the FY2022/FY2023 Proposed Budget be amended to move
funds, in the amount of $200,000.00, from General Fund Balance Acct. No. 101.000-
000.390-000 to Acct. No. , for the
purpose of providing additional funding to the Office of the Ombudsperson.

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:




4105

RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: __ (JUNe 7’ F07 |

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CHANGE TO THE FY2022/2023 PROPOSED
BUDGET TO BE INCLUDED AS AN AMENDMENT

BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

On March 1, 2021, Mayor Sheldon Neeley submitted the City of Flint’s Fiscal Year
2022/2023 Proposed Budget to the City Council, as required by State statute and the Flint
City Charter; and

A Flint City Council member desires to make changes to the FY2022/2023
Proposed Budget to include additional funding City Council Ward Accounts for each of
the City’s nine (9) wards, in the amount of $10,000.00 per ward, for an aggregate total of
$90,000.00.

IT IS RESOLVED, that the FY2022/FY2023 Proposed Budget be amended to move
funds, in the amount of $90,000.00, from General Fund Balance Acct. No. 101.000-000.390-
000 to City Council/Clerk Acct. No. ,
for the purpose of funding City Council Ward Accounts for each of the City’s nine (9)
wards, in the amount of $10,000.00 per ward, for an aggregate total of $90,000.00.

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:




A

RESOLUTION NO.:
PRESENTED: JUne 7 gz

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CHANGE TO THE FY2022/2023 PROPOSED
BUDGET TO BE INCLUDED AS AN AMENDMENT

BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

On March 1, 2021, Mayor Sheldon Neeley submitted the City of Flint’s Fiscal Year
2022/2023 Proposed Budget to the City Council, as required by State statute and the Flint
City Charter; and

A Flint City Council member desires to make changes to the FY2022/2023
Proposed Budget to include additional funding for the Hasselbring Senior Center and

Brennan Community Senior Center, in the amount of $20,000.00 each, for an aggregate
total of $40,000.00.

IT IS RESOLVED, that the FY2022/FY2023 Proposed Budget be amended to move
funds, in the amount of $40,000.00, from General Fund Balance Acct. No. 101 .000-000.390-
000 to Acct. No. , for the purpose of
providing additional funding to the Hasselbring Senior Center and Brennan Community
Senior Center in the amount of #20,000.00 for each center.

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:




RESOLUTION NO:
PRESENTED: ___JUne 7 02|

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CHANGE TO THE FY2022/2023 PROPOSED
BUDGET TO BE INCLUDED AS AN AMENDMENT

BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

On March 1, 2021, Mayor Sheldon Neeley submitted the City of Flint's Fiscal Year
2022/2023 Proposed Budget to the City Council, as required by State statute and the Flint
City Charter; and

A Flint City Council member desires to make changes to the FY2022/2023
Proposed Budget to move funding for legacy costs for MERS, in the amount of
$12,000,000.00, from the MERS Fund account back to the General Fund.

IT IS RESOLVED, that the FY2022/FY2023 Proposed Budget be amended to move funds,
in the amount of $12,000,000.00, from MERS Fund Acct. No. back
to General Fund Balance Acct. No. 101.000-000.390-000.

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:




RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: June ] JoZ(
ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE FY2022 AND FY2023 BUDGET AS AMENDED

BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL:

On March 1, 2021, in a meeting held open to the public, Mayor Sheldon A. Neeley submitted the
City of Flint Proposed Budgets for FY2022 and FY2023 to the City Council as required by Flint City
Charter and State Statute; and

The City Council conducted a Community Public Hearing on the Proposed FY2022-FY2023
Budget; and

This resolution shall be known as the City of Flint 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 General and Special
Appropriations Act.

IT IS RESOLVED that the FY2022 and FY2023 City of Flint Biennial Budget, as set forth in the
Mayor’s Proposed Budget as presented to City Council on March 1, 2021, incorporated by reference hercin,
is hereby adopted consistent with the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting Act (PA621).

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, that the FY2022 and FY2023 City of Flint Biennial Budget (AS
AMENDED) is premised on the establishment of water and sewer rates by the Chief Financial Officer
sufficient to generate the estimate revenue stated herein, and the adoption of the following tax levies,
pursuant to State statute, for a total City level of 19.10 mills:

OPERATING MILI1.AGE NAME MILLAGE RATE
General Operating 7.50 mills
Public Improvement 2.50 mills
Police Services 2.00 mills
Public Transportation 0.60 mills
Parks & Recreation (.50 mills
Police & Fire Protection 6.00 mills

TOTAL: 19.10 mills

BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council adopts the FY2022 and FY2023 City of
Flint Bicnnial Budget (AS AMENDED), as follows: General Fund (101), Major Street Fund (202), Local
Street Fund (203), Public Safety (205), Police Fund (207), Parks & Recreation Fund (208), Street
Lighting (219), Garbage & Rubbish Fund (226), Revolving Loan Fund (246), Drug Law Enforcement
Fund (265), Debt Service (301), Public Improvement Fund (402), Building Inspection Fund (542), Oak
Business Center (583), Sewer Fund (590), and Water Fund (591), SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT A.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby establishes the estimated
revenuc budgets for the funds listed in Exhibit A for the various City departments, divisions, boards,
commissions, and other activities as the FY2022 and FY2023 City of Flint Biennial Budget (AS
AMENDED).



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that thosc departments shall not incur any expenses in excess of
the adopted mandatory accounts and the fund and departmental level without amending the Budget
pursuant to the Flint City Charter, Section 7-104 and Ordinance 3855,

BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED, that the Department of Finance shall provide monthly financial
reports to the City Council by the 20" of each month for the immediately preceding month for discussion
at cach Finance and Administration Committee meeting. The reports will detail year-to-date revenues and
expenditures compared to the budgeted amounts in the various line items funds of the City of Flint, and an
accounting of pooled cash.

PPROVED AS FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

gela WUc!er, Chief Legal Officer Shelbi Frayer, Chief F(ljan::ial Officer

YTy

Sheldon A. ‘Neeley, Mayor'

CITY COUNCIL:

Kate Fields, Council President



